HISTORIC PROPERTIES INVENTORY FORM

HISTORIC PRESERVATION UNIT **DEPARTMENT OF CULTURE & HISTORY** THE CULTURAL CENTER **CHARLESTON, WEST VIRGINIA 25305**

- NAME(S) historic/common: Hermitage Motor inn
- LOCATION street/road: Virginia Ave (US Route 220)

city/town:

Petersburg, WV 26847

(incorporated/unincorporated)

3. <u>USE/FUNCTION</u> present: Hotel

original: Residence

OWNER/ADDRESS present:

Jim & Diane Roby

P.O. Box 1177

Petersburg, WV 26847

original: Mr. Jacob Kenny Chambers

PHOTO/SKETCH OF: Petersburg, WV 26847

(Staff Use Only)

File No: UTM Ref USGS Quad Neg No(s): Theme(s): see item #6

DISTRICT. SITE LBUILDING STRUCTURE OBJECT

(public/private, restricted)

(public/private)

(phone no.)

7. PLAN (include approx. dimensions):

See Attached

LOCALE/ENVIRONMENT (map)

J. 37 27 \$40



8. (A.) ACREAGE (approx):

I Acre

(B.) VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION:

The Hermitage is · located within a rectangle formed by Virginia Ave. on the north; a

driveway on the east; the north

edge of a parking lot on the south; and the east edge of a driveway on the west.

Planning District

Z

 $\stackrel{\sim}{\mathsf{A}}$

PROPERTY NAME: Hermitage Motor

9	DE:	SCRIPTION (clarify as appro Exterior Fabric		tural System	c.	Roofing Material		
		stone	_ maso	nry X		wood	-	
		brick Red.flemish bond	_facade frame	·		metal	-	
		concrete	_ log _			slate	_	
		stucco	_ metal			tife	=	
		weatherboard				asphalt		
		clapboard				composition X	-	
		board & batten						
				lation stone		other		
		shingle		sation 310tte	<u></u>		•	
		other					-	
							-	
	đ	Associated Structures (use	es (use/type): e. Integrity (include dates):					
	outbuildings Small cottage to west: modern brick motor inn behind original structure,			original site/re	located original			
		excluded from nomina			alterations er	nclosed two story porc	<u>h</u>	
		dependenciesnon	<u>e</u>		along east s	side, modernized inter	<u>io</u> r.	
								
			·				<u> </u>	
		other			additions]	Third story added earl	<u>y</u>	
						: modern block additi		
					at rear.		· .	
								
	,	Candana	- 7 5					
	f	Condition	g. <u>Thr</u> e	eats:				
	excellent X Intergrity threatened by numerous additions.							
		good						
		fair						
		deteriorated	_					
		abandoned						
	a b.	Architect/Builder/Enginer		which has been in continuous operation since 1881. Located adjacent to the old Grant County Court House and on the main highway through the South Branch Valley it was prominently located to serve travelers. Originally a two story structures.				
	J .	Style/Period <u>Vernacular</u> with Greek Revival Influence Date(s) <u>Ga. 1840</u>						
	С			the house is a good example of the mid 19th century vernacula architecture of the South Branch Valley, showing influence of				
	C	Date(s)					ing influence of	
				the Greek R	evival Style.			
					•			
							* . * ·	
-			v					
1	SIBI	JOGRAPHY			and the second	and the state of t		
	Ad	anted from survey docu	mentation or	enared by N	an Stoyons O	lasion O Diaming and I	Dava Lannand	
	Adapted from survey documentation prepared by Nan Stevens, Region 8 Planning and Development Council, P.O. Box 887, Petersburg, WV 26847, for the West Virginia Department of Culture							
			etersburg, W	V 26847, f	or the West V	Inginia Department of	Culture	
		d History.						
	Ţ.Ţ.	orderful West Virg	zinia Cha	arleston	West Vira-	inia: Department	of	
	Wonderful West Virginia. Charleston, West Virginia: Department of Natural Resources. February 1980, vol. 43, no. 12, pp. 2-6.						O.L	
	-,	atural Resources.	rebruary	1980, vo.	1. 43, no.	12, pp. 2-6.		
							·•	
* *		the second to the second	· -	· .	Service of Service	, Section against		
ī.,	100	Paul	a S. Reed		DATE	8/09/84	_	
				•			-	
		odoress 207 S. Po	otomac Street	, Hagerstow	n, MD 21740			
	Preservation Associates, Inc.							
		•				*		
		(30)	791-7880					

ATTACHMENT TO HISTORIC PROPERTIES INVENTORY FORM

HISTORIC PRESERVATION UNIT DEPARTMENT OF CULTURE & HISTORY THE CULTURAL CENTER CHARLESTON, WEST VIRGINIA 25305

* ame s Historic/Common:

Hermitage Motor Inn

4. Jim and Diane Roby
P. O. Box 1177
Petersburg, WV 26847

(#10. Significance, continued)

During the early 20th century, a third story, also of brick construction was added, changing the proportion of the building. A turn-of-the-century period two story porch with turned posts and balusters is also part of the updating received by the inn at that time.

The significance of the Hermitage derives from its continuous operation as an inn since 1881. Over a century of operation as a hostelry illustrates the importance of the commercial associations of the property to Petersburg and the South Branch Valley.

The social significance of the Hermitage (before 1904 called the Taylor Hotel) relates to the large numbers of guests, such as statesmen, judges and lawyers who regularly stayed at the hostelry while in Petersburg for court business at the neighboring courthouse. Tourists, hunters and fishermen were also attracted to the hotel because of the spectacular recreational and scenic qualities of the South Branch Valley.

The Hermitage is also important for its longevity as a hotel business in the region. No other hotels in the immediate vicinity have existed continuously for over a century. The Hotel was called the "Cunningham" and later in the 19th century, the Taylor Hotel.

Historically, the building was constructed in the ca. 1840-41 period by local slaves who used bricks fired on the site. Jacob Kenny Chambers was the original owner. During the Civil War the building housed federal troops engaged in valley-wide campaigns. Mountain climbers stayed at the facility while training at nearby Seneca Rocks during World War II.

The original block of the building continues to convey its strong architectural flavor as an inn. The 2-tier porch, with turn-of-the-century sawn trim, is evocative of Victoria-era rural architecture.







